Litchfield Heritage Preservation Commission
Historic Commercial District
Property History

Parcel Identification Number 27-0805000
Block: 64 Lot: Partial 19 to 23
Current Address 113 Sibley Avenue North

Contributing
Date Owner/Name Use Comments
1886 Ole A Olson Music store Both sides ofldewuilding
1886 David EImquist Jewelry store Moved fromtkoside to north
1890 Robert A. Vory Restaurant
1900s (early) Anderson & Strobeck Clothing store
1906 Farmers & Merchants Bank Shared building
State Bank
1932 Emil Mortenson Shoes Shoe store
1933 Ole Omsrud Ladies Apparel Clothing store
1936 Plate’s Federated Store Clothing store
Herman A. Plate
1940 Ramsay’s Federated Store  Clothing store
David C. Ramsay
1946 Mirmac Store Dry goods
Mirth & H.K. Mclver
1953 Marshall-Wells Hardware  Hardware store
George Farnquist
1950s (early) Northland Woolen Comp.  Woolen goods Shared building
1951 Singlestad’s Stork & Tot Children’s cloths
Shop, then Northland Tot Shop
1954 Boyd’s Children’s Clothing
Boyd Anderson
1973 epfloor not livable
from tax records
1998 Boyd’s Uptown Kids
Boyd Anderson,
Laurie Hall &
Colleen Anderson
2002 City inspeatidlirt floor
basement, lots of water
damage second floor witsper
falling from ceiling
2004 Vacant
2008 Cricket Meadow Tea Restaurant Extensikiabiitation

Julianne Johnson

This is the North half of a double building compdsof parcels 27-0806000 and 27-0805000.

This is a two story Italianate style , faced witeam colored brick. It had an ornate brick cormic
corbelling and a brick modillion at the center. Ack projection which originally rose from the cenof the
cornice has been removed. The symmetrical facad®ided into two halves. Each has three symcadtri



arched window openings. The northern half of #a facade is faced with reddish brown common brick
and also has segmental-arched window openingsstohe fronts have been remodeled with new brick
work. Display windows, and vertical wood but rete@cessed entrances. Some rear window openings hav
been filled with vertical wood. At one time, thistee half block from 105 Sibley Avenue North teetally

had a wooden overhang with arches and pillarseafrtimt edge of the sidewalk.

Building Data, City of Litchfield Tax Assessor
Land Appraisal
General Desirability: Good_
Lot Record: Topography: Level
Improvements: Sidewalks Curb & Gutter City Watanitary Sewer
Street: Asphalt, Alley
Location: Inside Lot
Zoning or Use: Commercial 2

Description of Principal Structure:

Building: Yr. Built 1880 Sq. Ft.25" x 60’, twoaty 1880, 25’ x 24’ one story 1880
Foundation:

Exterior Walls: Brick

Roof: Flat, built up

Interior Finish: First floor Walls plaster Ceilinon Floors wood

Wiring: Rigid Conduit

Basement: Full




LLLCAWULR, QlSpliay wlnaows, and vertical wood but retain recessed entrances.
There is a one story rear woodframe addition. Some rear window openings have
been filled with vertical wood. Erected circa 1882, this building apparently
housed County offices until the Meeker County Courthouse was. completed in
1885. 1In 1887 the southern storefront: was'a jewelry and:music:store; the: -
northern storefront.was - a ‘drugstore,  and. there were.offices. and. a meeting hall.
on the second-floor: By 1896, a printing 'shop and offices were located above
the jewelry and drugstore: -A clothing.store:was. located.in the- southern-:
storefront'between,at“least“1903-1930iL'From‘circa“1906—}932yrtha'Farmersnand
Merchants Bank (organized in 1906 and closed in 1932) was located in the
northern storefront. Hotel rooms for the Lenhardt Hotel, which.stood south of
this building, were located on the second floor. By 1930 there were shops in
both storefronts and the second level was a photography studio. By 1956 the
building was owned by Art L. Tostenrud who operated Viren-Johnson’s Clothiers,
which was established in 1906.
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